From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00863-TPB-SPF Wiand v. Montie, I11 Notice to counsel of filing of official transcript
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:10:35 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/16/2020 at 8:09 AM EDT and filed on 9/16/2020
Case Name: Wiand v. Montie, 111

Case Number: 8:20-cv-00863-TPB-SPF

Filer:

Document Number: 34(No document attached)

Docket Text:

NOTICE to counsel of filing of OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT. The parties have seven
(7) calendar days to file with the court a Notice of Intent to Request Redaction
of this transcript. If no such Notice is filed, the transcript may be made remotely
electronically available to the public without redaction after 90 calendar days.
Any party needing a copy of the transcript to review for redaction purposes
may purchase a copy from the court reporter or view the document at the
clerk's office public terminal. Court Reporter: Bill Jones. (HWJ)
8:20-cv-00863-TPB-SPF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Mark L. Horwitz  mark@horwitzcitrolaw.com, sue@horwitzcitrolaw.com

Vincent Albert Citro  vince@horwitzcitrolaw.com, sue@mlhorwitzlaw.com

John W. Waechter  jwaechter@eflegal.com, dturner@eflegal.com

Courtney Fernald  cfernald@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com

Beatriz McConnell  bmcconnell@eflegal.com, creeder@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com

Lawrence Joseph Dougherty  ldougherty@wiandlaw.com, abaker@wiandlaw.com
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Jared J. Perez  jperez@wiandlaw.com, awilson@wiandlaw.com, bwiand@wiandlaw.com
Alicia Gangi  agangi@eflegal.com, afrederick@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com

8:20-cv-00863-TPB-SPF Notice has been delivered by other means to:



